MEMORANDUM

TO: Tom Harmer, Town Manager
FROM: Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk
REPORT DATE: December 12, 2022
MEETING DATE: January 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Resolution 2023-02, Providing for the Longboat Key Town
Commission’s Participation in the Sarasota County School Board’'s
Convocation of Governments Meeting

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2023-02.

Background

Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, allows the governing body of a municipality to hold joint
meetings to receive, discuss, and act upon matters of mutual interest with the governing
body of the county at such time and place as shall be prescribed by ordinance or resolution.

In 2003, the Sarasota County School Board and all five local governments entered into an
Interlocal Agreement (ILA) for School Facility Planning. Each year the parties to the
agreement convene to review and amend the ILA, as needed, and to consider better ways
to collaborate regarding school facilities.

Members of the Town Commission will be participating in a Convocation of Governments
with the School Board of Sarasota County and four local governmental agencies, including
but not limited to the City of North Port, the City of Sarasota, the City of Venice, and the
Sarasota County Commission to be held on January 20, 2023, beginning at 9:15 a.m. until
conclusion at the Suncoast Technical College, Sarasota Campus, 4748 Beneva Road,
Sarasota, Florida.

Resolution 2023-02 provides compliance with Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213 for the
Town Commission to participate in the Joint Meeting.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2023-02.

Attachment
A. Resolution 2023-02 (available in the Office of the Town Clerk)
B. Sarasota County Schools Correspondence (available in the Office of the Town Clerk)
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